
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

May 22, 2013 
 

7:00 Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:  

    

Public Comment:  

Minutes (Tab A)  

Mayor’s Report/Comments:   

 

    

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

 Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C) 

    

 

Old Business: Panic Alarm (Tab D) 

 2014 STIP (Tab E) 

  

 

New Business: 

  

   

Ordinances:  

 

 

Resolutions: Fly The Flag Week (Tab F)  

 

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session - Settlement 

Adjournment 

Agenda May 22, 2013 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, May 8, 2013

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Catterlin, Reed, and Ator. Councilmember Schiller phoned in.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, Wendy Collins, Nick Bird, and George Crumb.

PUBLIC COMMENT Helen Lake commented about a recent radio and television report stating there is a burst in
real estate. She said this is not true in McCleary. In fact, there are many repossessed homes
coming on the market.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to

approve the minutes from  the April 24, 2013 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0. 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Dent reported he attended a breakfast held by Greater Grays Harbor Inc. with Nick
Bird. Tim Gibbs spoke about McCleary and the new potential business opportunity, among
other things, which was attended by State Representatives and Governor Inslee. Also in
attendance was the attorney for the company that purchased the property in McCleary for a
potential steel mill.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Mr. Glenn has provided a report for the Council and welcomes any questions. 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Well #2 just started up on May 8th and is doing fine so far.

Nick addressed the Council regarding development standards. Ogden Murphy Wallace works
on development review and have suggested a few modifications to the development
standards. He will start preparing for where we need to go and bring consultants on board.

PANIC ALARM Tabled so Council can review another option.

ORDINANCE 796 
CLARIFICATION

The copy of the adopted ordinance at the last meeting was slightly different than the copy that
was in the Council packets. To assure the Council adopted exact ordinance they reviewed,
staff is requesting them to re-adopt Ordinance 796 after they had the opportunity to completely

review it. It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Ator to re-

adopt Ordinance 796 with minor changes. Roll call taken in the affirmative. Ordinance

Re-adopted 4-0.

WELL 2/3 PROGRESS 
ESTIMATE NO. 7

It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to

authorize payment of Progress Estimate No. 7 to Award Construction in the amount of f

$35,288.35 and deposit $1,706.40 into the retainage account. Motion Carried 4-0.

2014 STIP All four members of the Council agreed to hold the Public Hearing for the 2014 STIP for June
26, 2013 at 7:00 pm, just prior to the regular City Council meeting.

SUMMER SCHEDULE The Councilmember's all agreed to the summer schedule, which is the second meeting of the
month for the month's of June, July and August.

FIREWORKS PERMIT It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to

authorize the City to issue a fireworks stand permit allowing the sale of fireworks in

accordance with RCW 70.77.395 to the Olympic Christian Center Church. Motion

Carried 4-0.

MinutesMinutes (Tab A) May 22, 2013 2



COUNCIL VACANCY Three residents applied for Councilmember Mike Lant's position #3. Chris Vessey, Larry
Peterson and Doug Krikava all voiced interest in being on the Council. Each shared reasons
why they were applying for the open vacancy. Councilmember Schiller asked what they all
believe they can bring to the City Council. Chris Vessey said he can bring 12-years of
expertise and believes the City Council is the backbone of McCleary and he would like to fit in.
Larry Peterson stated he wants to be on the Council to fit in and can bring just himself. Doug
Krikava will bring honesty, is straight forward, has a common sense approach to things and
supports controlled growth.

Councilmember Ator nominated Larry Peterson because he's been on the Civil Service
Commission and is head of the food bank and lived and worked in McCleary most of his life.
Councilmember Catterlin seconded the nomination for Larry Peterson. Councilmember

Schiller nominated Doug Krikava. There was no second for Doug Krikava. It was moved by

Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Catterllin to appoint Larry Peterson

to position #3. Roll call taken in the affirmative of 3-1, with Councilmember Schiller

voting in the negative. Appointment Carried.

ASPHALT PATCHING There are various asphalt patches needed that have been on hold for good weather. There
are eight different projects and they are all considered "public work". In order to ensure the
State Auditor does not claim we are bid splitting, we have shown the total project cost. All
projects are below the bid limit of $65,000 for work with multiple trades, and $40,000 for work
with a single trade as required by RCW 35.23.352 (1). Staff is requesting authorization to

proceed with the various patching in accordance with RCW 35.23.352. It was moved by

Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Ator to authorize the various

patching work to be conducted by Lakeside for a total cost of $9,625.00 plus tax.

Motion Carried 4-0.

RESOLUTION NO. 656 PUBLIC 
SERVICES

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to adopt

Resolution No. 656 relating to public services; establishing and confirming fees in

relation to connection to the city's utility systems; repealing resolution 685; and

providing for effective dates. Mayor Dent requested roll call be taken. Roll Call taken in

the affirmative. Resolution Adopted 4-0.

RESOLUTION NO. 657 
DESIGNATION OF PUBLIC 

RECORDS OFFICER & 
DESIGNATING FEES

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to adopt

Resolution No. 657, relating to public records, confirming the designation of the clerk-

treasurer as the public records officer of the City and designating fees for provision of

copies of the public records. Resolution Adopted 4-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION An executive session was requested by Mayor Dent to discuss litigation settlement for ten
minutes, starting at 7:59 PM and ending at 8:06 PM.

PUBLIC COMMENT Helen Lake heard information about a pot grow in McCleary by the old station on Church
Road in the County.

Chris Vessey asked if the people on 6th Street have been notified to clean up the street. Nick
Bird responded that it is on their list. Mr. Vessey asked if the City could clean it up and bill
them and Dan Glenn commented that it is a nuisance, which is harder to enforce than a public
health issue.

Doug Krikava asked if the City has brought in the Department of Transportation to help with
the paving project because they work with Cities and are less expensive. Nick would like to
have them come on other days than Fridays, which usually is not possible due to Friday's
being DOT overtime days and labor cost is too high.

Elsie Franklin, Treasurer for the McCleary Historical Society announced the museum opens in
June and will operate through August and will be open on weekends from 12:00 PM through
4:00 PM.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to adjourn 

the meeting at 8:06 PM. The next meeting will be May 22, 2013 at 7:00 PM. Motion 

Carried 4-0.

       

Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

MinutesMinutes (Tab A) May 22, 2013 3



Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

MinutesMinutes (Tab A) May 22, 2013 4



City Attorney Report (Tab B) May 22, 2013 5



City Attorney Report (Tab B) May 22, 2013 6



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works 

Date: May 19, 2013 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

 

Well 2 & 3 Project 

 

Last meeting you were notified that the Well startup went relatively smoothly.  We have 

also done our chemical startup.  All that remains is the ATEC treatment system startup.  

This was scheduled for Thursday May 16, but due to a medical emergency with the 

startup operator the startup and training scheduled for that day was canceled.  Startup and 

training for the ATEC treatment system is scheduled for Monday May 20.  After 

successful startup, we plan on switching control operations and using Well No. 2 and the 

new treatment system to supply water to the City this week.  If all goes well, we will 

leave the new well and treatment system online and begin work on Well No. 3.   

 

Please keep in mind that you may not see a noticeable difference in water quality right 

away, as we have 650,000 gallons of water in the reservoirs and water in all of the pipes 

throughout the City that has not gone through the treatment facility.  It is likely that it will 

be a week or two before we have used all of the “old” water before you start seeing the 

“new” water that has been through the treatment system.  Additionally, our distribution 

system piping (and typical household piping) has years of sediment accumulation inside 

the pipes.  Until we can get the velocity up high enough to clean these pipes, or come up 

with a creative way to pig (clean) the pipes we will still have to deal with minor taste, 

odor, and staining problems.  The important part is that we will be putting “new” filtered 

water into the distribution system which means we will not continue to compound that 

problem.   

 

Ecology Grant/Loan Program 

 

We have been contacted to attend a training workshop for recipients of funding through 

the program in Tacoma on July 16.  We still have not received formal notification 

regarding the award, but upon reviewing their funding cycle schedule it appears that the 

funding letters will be issued in July 2013.  The goal is to have the Agreement in place 

prior to January 2014.        

 

Seasonal Workers 

 

Three seasonal workers have been hired and will start at the end of May or first part of 

June (depending on the individual and their schedules).  Individuals without flagger 

certification will be certified prior to their start date.  We are really looking forward to 

having extra “hands on deck” through the summer as we are already getting behind in our 

typical maintenance activities.   

 

Tab C 

Director of Public Works Report (Tab C) May 22, 2013 7



  STAFF REPORT 

  Non-Agenda Activity 

  May 19, 2013 

 Page 2 of 2 

 

Underground Boring Equipment 

 

We have not yet solicited quotes to replace the boring head as previously discussed.  We 

will likely have this topic as an action item for replacement in June.   

 

3
rd

 Street Improvements Phase I 

 

The project package submitted to the State and Feds for review has not been returned for 

corrections yet, which bodes well for us at this time.  I have not had the opportunity to 

break down the funding contribution requirements by fund for the local match yet.  I also 

hope to have this prepared for your review at the June meeting.    

 

Bear Festival Parade 

 

Todd informed me that he has been in contact with the Parade Chair for this year’s event.  

We have also been in contact with WSDOT to remind them of our usual practice.  We are 

just waiting on formal notification of the time and route before moving forward with the 

parade permit through WSDOT.    

 

Simpson Door Conservation Plan 

 

This is a place holder while Cascade Energy completes the Track and Tune scoping.  

Once the scoping is complete and presented to both Simpson and the City, an agreement 

will be prepared and presented to Council for consideration.   

 

County Chip Seal Program 

 

We are still playing phone tag with the County Operations crew to see if it is even 

possible for them to complete the work this year.  We hope to have this ironed out this 

week.  As recommended last Council Meeting, we have not yet contacted the State to see 

if they can assist with chip sealing as well.  This contact will also be made this week.     

 

National Public Works Week (May 19-25) 

 

Many of us do not think of how critically important the people in this industry are.  

People expect the water to flow from the tap when they turn water on, their waste to 

disappear when they flush, and a light turn on when the switch is flipped.  I would 

presume that 98% of what we do to provide basic services is never thought of by the 

average citizen.  If you happen to run across a crew member this week, a simple “Thank 

You” goes a long way, as it is those people that work extremely hard to provide basic 

services that we all take for granted.   

Director of Public Works Report (Tab C) May 22, 2013 8



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: May 19, 2013 
Re: Panic Alarm 
 
 
Staff has reviewed the new proposal from Custom Security Systems after obtaining 
additional information to allow comparison of similar equipment and quantities. 
 
Sound Guard Security Systems is still the lowest initial cost and the second lowest 
monthly monitoring fee.  The total cost for each system includes the installation of a 
dedicated electrical outlet on the wall with the phone equipment in Wendy’s Office, and 
labor for ADNETS to clean up the network cabling on this wall to accommodate the 
additional equipment.  
 
As previously stated, we have confirmed with Sound Guard that a dedicated phone line is 
not required to facilitate the service.  We have assumed that all others could function in a 
similar fashion to simplify the comparison.  The table below summarizes the findings: 
 

Company Capital Cost* Monthly Cost Total Cost** 

Allied Fire & Security $1,675.93 $30.00 $3,084.99 

Pioneer Fire & Security $790.00 $21.00 $2,124.64 

Sound Guard $554.00 $29.00 $1,868.82 

Custom Security $891.00 $29.95 $2,234.12 

* - Capital Cost includes purchase and installation of security equipment only.  
** - Total Cost display’s the total installation cost and does not include the monthly cost. 
 
Based solely on the installation cost it appears that Sound Guard is the least cost option.  
However, when factoring in the monthly cost, it appears that if we use the service for 2.5 
years (30 months) or more, Pioneer Fire & Security becomes the least cost option due to 
the lower monthly cost.   
 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 
If the City plans on utilizing this service for less than 30 months, it is more economical to 
utilize Sound Guard for security services.  If the City plans on utilizing the service for 30 
months or more, it is more economical to utilize Pioneer Fire & Security for security 
services.   
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please consider authorizing execution of a service agreement with the company you 
choose, subject to Mr. Glenn’s review and concurrence of the service agreement.       

Tab D 

Panic Alarm (Tab D) May 22, 2013 9



City Hall Alarm Project

Allied Fire & Security Monitoring Installation

8 zone control panel $30.00 $1,675.93

Keypad

Transmitter switch

4 braclet panic buttons

training

per quote.

Hometown Electric $790.00

Quote to provide dedicated 120VAC

receptical next to alarm equipment

on back wall of Wendy's Office.

Olympic Telephone $110.00

Trip charge to come out and identify the fax line

for monitoring connection.

Century Link $0.00 $0.00

Trip charge and 2 hours of labor to

install dedicated phone line for system.

(If required)

Adnets $270.00

IT Work required to clean up back wall

of Wendy's Office

City Crew $0.00

Fire Rated Plywood not required per email

Alarm Monthly total $30.00 Subtotal $2,845.93
 Sales Tax 8.4% $239.06

Estimated total project cost $3,084.99

Panic Alarm (Tab D) May 22, 2013 10



Pioneer Fire & Security Monitoring Installation

8 zone control panel $21.00 $790.00

Keypad

4 remote panic buttons

1 fixed panic button at the front counter.

Hometown Electric $790.00

Quote to provide dedicated 120VAC

receptical next to alarm equipment

on back wall of Wendy's Office.

Olympic Telephone $110.00

Trip charge to come out and identify the fax line

for monitoring connection.

Century Link $0.00 $0.00

Trip charge and 2 hours of labor to

install dedicated phone line for system.

(If required)

Adnets $270.00

IT Work required to clean up back wall

of Wendy's Office

City Crew $0.00

Fire Rated Plywood not required per email

Alarm Monthly total $21.00 Subtotal $1,960.00
Sales Tax 8.4% 164.64

$2,124.64

Panic Alarm (Tab D) May 22, 2013 11



Sound Guard Monitoring Installation

8 zone control panel $29.00 $554.00

Keypad

4 remote panic buttons

1 fixed panic button at the front counter.

Hometown Electric $790.00

Quote to provide dedicated 120VAC

receptical next to alarm equipment

on back wall of Wendy's Office.

Olympic Telephone $110.00

Trip charge to come out and identify the fax line

for monitoring connection.

Century Link $0.00 $0.00

Trip charge and 2 hours of labor to

install dedicated phone line for system.

(If required)

Adnets $270.00

IT Work required to clean up back wall

of Wendy's Office

City Crew $0.00

Fire Rated Plywood not required per email

Alarm Monthly total $29.00 Subtotal $1,724.00
Sales Tax 8.4% 144.816

$1,868.82

Panic Alarm (Tab D) May 22, 2013 12



Custom Security Monitoring Installation

control panel $29.95 $891.00

communication module

4 remote panic buttons

1 fixed panic button at the front counter.

Hometown Electric $790.00

Quote to provide dedicated 120VAC

receptical next to alarm equipment

on back wall of Wendy's Office.

Olympic Telephone $110.00

Trip charge to come out and identify the fax line

for monitoring connection.

Century Link $0.00 $0.00

Trip charge and 2 hours of labor to

install dedicated phone line for system.

(If required)

Adnets $270.00

IT Work required to clean up back wall

of Wendy's Office

City Crew $0.00

Fire Rated Plywood not required per email

Alarm Monthly total $29.95 Subtotal $2,061.00
Sales Tax 8.4% 173.124

$2,234.12

Panic Alarm (Tab D) May 22, 2013 13



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: May 19, 2013 

Re: 2014 STIP  

 

 

Last meeting Council scheduled the public hearing for the 2014 STIP on June 26.  Since 

this is the last meeting prior to the public hearing, this is the last opportunity to 

informally comment on the projects identified in the plan.  If there are any priority 

revisions or additional projects that you believe should be considered, please let us know 

so that we can make modifications prior to the public hearing.   

 

Please remember that this is a formal step required by the State for the STP program, 

which only allows projects on the following “Functionally Classified Roadways”; 3
rd

 

Street, Mox Chehalis Road, Simpson Avenue, and Summit Road.  We have many other 

areas throughout the City that need significant maintenance work (removal of aligatored 

pavement, repair of the subgrade, overlays, chip seals, crack sealing, etc.).  Planned 

maintenance activities, including significant repairs, are not included in this plan.    

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   

 

None at this time    

 

Action Requested:   

 

Please identify any priority revisions or additional projects should be included in the 

2014 STIP.      

 

Tab E 

2014 STIP (Tab E) May 22, 2013 14



S
.R

. 8

S.R. 108

E
lm

a
 H

ic
k
li n

 R
d

.  
W

.

4
th

 S
t.

3
rd

 S
t.

Foreman Rd.

McCleary Rd.

S
u
m

m
it
 R

d
.

O
ld

 S
a
n
d
 C

re
e
k 

R
d
.

6
th

 S
t.

Mox Chehalis Rd. E.

Maple St.

Elm
a M

cCleary R
d.

1
s
t S

t .

Larson Rd.

5
t h

 S
t.

2
n

d
 S

t.M
a

in
 S

t.

Mommsen Rd.

Olin
 Ave.

Church Rd.

Fir St

Lynch Rd.

Wildcat Rd.

Oak St.

Hemlock St.

Ash St.

Beck St.

Elma Hicklin Rd. E.

WSDOT

Heslep Ln.

8
th

 S
t .

9
t h

 S
t.

M
o

x
 C

h
e
h

a
lis

 R
d

.

B
irc

h
 S

t.

O
v
e
rl

a
k
e

 L
n

.

M
c
C

o
n

k
e

y
 A

v
e

.

1
0

th
 S

t.

Luscom
be Ct.

1
s
t S

t .

S.R. 8

W
SDOT

S
.R

. 8

S.R. 108

E
lm

a
 H

ic
k
li n

 R
d

.  
W

.

4
th

 S
t.

3
rd

 S
t.

Foreman Rd.

McCleary Rd.

S
u
m

m
it
 R

d
.

O
ld

 S
a
n
d
 C

re
e
k 

R
d
.

6
th

 S
t.

Mox Chehalis Rd. E.

Maple St.

Elm
a M

cCleary R
d.

1
s
t S

t .

Larson Rd.

5
t h

 S
t.

2
n

d
 S

t.M
a

in
 S

t.

Mommsen Rd.

Olin
 Ave.

Church Rd.

Fir St

Lynch Rd.

Wildcat Rd.

Oak St.

Hemlock St.

Ash St.

Beck St.

Elma Hicklin Rd. E.

WSDOT

Heslep Ln.

8
th

 S
t .

9
t h

 S
t.

M
o

x
 C

h
e
h

a
lis

 R
d

.

B
irc

h
 S

t.

O
v
e
rl

a
k
e

 L
n

.

M
c
C

o
n

k
e

y
 A

v
e

.

1
0

th
 S

t.

Luscom
be Ct.

1
s
t S

t .

S.R. 8

W
SDOT

�
0 1,900 3,800

SCALE: 1"=2000'

CITY OF McCLEARY
FIGURE 1

2013 STIP PROJECTS

CGASKIN C:\Temporary Drawing Files\McCleary\FIG 1 - STIP PROJECTS.mxd

Legend

CITY LIMITS

PARCELS

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TO ABERDEEN

TO OLYMPIA

TO SHELTON

P 1.2 P 1.1

P 5

P 4.1

P 4.2
P 2.1

P 2.2

P 2.3

P 3.1

P 3.3

P 3.2

P 3.4

P 3.5

���������	
 ��������	��

����� ����������������������	����������� ��������

����� �����������������������	����������� ��������

����� �
��������	
� �!	"�����#����$���%������� ����&�����

����� �����%������!	"�����#�����	�'#(���� �����)����

����� �����%������'#(������	�����	
��*�
+� ����������

����� �
��������	
� �����	
��*���$��+���,%� ����&�����

����� �+���,	#%������	
��*����	�-��(���� ����)�����

����� �+���,	#%��-��(������	����	.�-��%/� ���0�&����

����0 �+���,	#%�����	.�-��%/���	��,���) �����&����

����& �+���,	#%���,���)��	�1��-�#����� ����))����

��0�� ���0���������������	
��*����	���
����� ����)�����

��0�� ���0����������
�������	��	+������2�3���� ��)0����

��& ���!#������������&��������	������%���� ���0����

��	4���

2014 STIP (Tab E) May 22, 2013 15



 2013 STIP Base Data

Project Description Improvement Start Year Total Cost Local Cost State Cost

P 1.1 West Ash; N. 9th St. to N. 7th St. (A) 2013 132,000$             7,000$           125,000$             

P 1.2 West Ash; N. 10th St. to N. 9th St. (A) 2013 113,000$             6,000$           107,000$             

P 2.1 Intersection - Mox Chehalis / 3rd Street (B) 2014 1,250,000$          63,000$         1,187,000$          

P 2.2 S. 3rd St.; Mox Chehalis to Oak St. (C) 2014 1,118,000$          56,000$         1,062,000$          

P 2.3 S. 3rd St.; Oak St. to Simpson Avenue (C) 2015 1,077,000$          54,000$         1,023,000$          

P 3.1 Intersection - Simpson Ave. / Summit Rd. (B) 2015 1,250,000$          63,000$         1,187,000$          

P 3.2 Summit Road; Simpson Ave. to Beck St. (D) 2016+ 1,187,000$          60,000$         1,127,000$          

P 3.3 Summit Road; Beck St. to N. of Bridge (D) 2016+ 1,435,000$          72,000$         1,363,000$          

P 3.4 Summit Road; N. of Bridge to SR 108 (D) 2016+ 1,325,000$          67,000$         1,258,000$          

P 3.5 Summit Road; SR 108 to E. Bear St. (D) 2016+ 1,788,000$          90,000$         1,698,000$          

P 4.1 S. 4th St.; W. Simpson Ave. to Pine St. (D) 2016+ 1,081,000$          55,000$         1,026,000$          

P 4.2 S. 4th St.; Pine St. to South City Limits (A) 2016+ 284,000$             15,000$         269,000$             

P 5 W. Maple St.; S. 5th St. to S. 3rd St. (D) 2016+ 724,000$             37,000$         687,000$             

Total……………………………………………………………………………………….. 12,764,000$        645,000$       12,119,000$        

Improvement Key

(A) Resurface & Repair

(B) Roundabout, New Curb and Gutter, Storm, Sidewalk, Landscaping, and Bike Lane

(C) Resurface & Repair, New Curb and Gutter, Storm, Planter Strip, Sidewalk and Bike Lane

(D) Resurface, Widen, New Curb and Gutter, Storm, Sidewalk, Planter Strip, and Bike Lane

Page 1 of 2

2014 STIP (Tab E) May 22, 2013 16



 2013 STIP Base Data

Project Description Improvement 2013 2014 2015 2016+

P 1.1 West Ash; N. 9th St. to N. 7th St. (A) 132,000$       

P 1.2 West Ash; N. 10th St. to N. 9th St. (A) 113,000$       

P 2.1 Intersection - Mox Chehalis / 3rd Street (B) 1,250,000$    

P 2.2 S. 3rd St.; Mox Chehalis to Oak St. (C) 1,118,000$    

P 2.3 S. 3rd St.; Oak St. to Simpson Avenue (C) 1,077,000$    

P 3.1 Intersection - Simpson Ave. / Summit Rd. (B) 1,250,000$    

P 3.2 Summit Road; Simpson Ave. to Beck St. (D) 1,187,000$    

P 3.3 Summit Road; Beck St. to N. of Bridge (D) 1,435,000$    

P 3.4 Summit Road; N. of Bridge to SR 108 (D) 1,325,000$    

P 3.5 Summit Road; SR 108 to E. Bear St. (D) 1,788,000$    

P 4.1 S. 4th St.; W. Simpson Ave. to Pine St. (D) 1,081,000$    

P 4.2 S. 4th St.; Pine St. to South City Limits (A) 284,000$       

P 5 W. Maple St.; S. 5th St. to S. 3rd St. (D) 724,000$       

Total………………………………………………………………………………………..245,000$       2,368,000$    2,327,000$    7,824,000$    

Improvement Key

(A) Resurface & Repair

(B) Roundabout, New Curb and Gutter, Storm, Sidewalk, Landscaping, and Bike Lane

(C) Resurface & Repair, New Curb and Gutter, Storm, Planter Strip, Sidewalk and Bike Lane

(D) Resurface, Widen, New Curb and Gutter, Storm, Sidewalk, Planter Strip, and Bike Lane

Page 2 of 2

2014 STIP (Tab E) May 22, 2013 17



Resolution - Fly the Flag Week (Tab F) May 22, 2013 18



Resolution - Fly the Flag Week (Tab F) May 22, 2013 19


	Agenda
	Minutes (Tab A)
	City Attorney Report (Tab B)
	Director of Public Works Report (Tab C)
	Panic Alarm (Tab D)
	2014 STIP (Tab E)
	Resolution - Fly the Flag Week (Tab F)

